& \\NOUNTAIN
CASCADE
CINC.

555 Exchange Ci, P.O. Box 5050, Livermore, CA 94651-5050

May 24, 2024

Hand Delivered:

Robert Schigider, Sr. Civil Engineer
City of Watsonville

Public Works & Utilities Department
250 Main Street

Waisonville, CA 95076

Sent Via U.S. Mail:

Robert Schaeider, Sr. Civil Engineer
City of Watsonville

Public Works & Utilities Departthent
250 Main Street

Watsonville, CA 65076

Electronic Delivery:

Mr. Robert Schneider: Robert.Schneider@ecityofwartsonville.org
Re: Water Well #4 — Improvement Project — WW-22-14557

Dear Public Works & Utilities Departiment:

As the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Mountain Cascade, Inc. (“MCI™) should be the
recipient of the City of Watsonville proposed contract award for this project and hereby demands such
pursuant to the Bid Plans. MCI hereby protests any proposed award of the contract set forth above to
Clark Bros Inc. (the “Bidder”) pursuant to the Bid Documents because Bidder has submitted a
nonresponsive bid,

In accordance with Article 3 of Caltrans General Specifications, MCI will submit, within ten (10)
calendar days of this letfer, a full and complete written statement specifying in detail the ground of the
protest and the facts in support thereof,

We request your acknowledgement of this letter and ascent hereto. Please advise of any further
requirements to protest and direct all future correspondence regarding this matter to my attention.

Very truly yours,

Michael D_uke TFuller
Piesident & CEO

ce:  Nikolas Antovich, MCI General Counsel



